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Cynthia L Rapp

From: David Sanger

Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2012 12:13 PM
To: Cynthia L Rapp

Subject: Re: Following up with DDCIA

Didi,

Thanks for your note. We had a very good session, and he was enormously helpful. I'm fairly certain we can
resolve the points he's concerned about.

Let's reserve the Monday, March 12 date.

cheers,
David

On Thu, Mar 1, 2012 at 12:01 PM, wrote: _ : (b)(3)

David - I hear you are going to do a follow-up session with Michael. Here’s some windows of availability for
him:

e Monday, 12 March between 12 and 3

e Tuesday, 13 March between 12 and 4

Please let me know if either of those works. I am sure that there will be pressure on those windows, so if you
could leave yourself some room for inevitable slippage it would probably help us avoid frustration! Regards.

Didi
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